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-I 
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

In the Matter of the Application of 

JOHN WALSH 

#92-44. 

DECISION GRANTING 
AREA VARIANCE 

X 

WHEREAS, JOHN WALSH, 20 Clarkview Road, New Windsor, New 
York 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals for a 6 inch side yard variance for an existing pool, 5 
ft. 6 inch side yard variance for an existing deck and 6 ft. side 
yard variance for an existing shed located on the residential 
parcel at the above address located in an R-4 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 14th day of 
December, 1992 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town 
Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, applicant appeared in behalf of himself and spoke 
in support of the application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public 
hearing; and 

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following findings of fact in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents 
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The 
Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence shows that applicant is seeking permission 
to vary the provisions of the bulk regulations relating to side 
yard in order to allow the existing pool, deck and shed to remain 
at his residential dwelling in an R-4 zone. In addition, the 
applicant is seeking permission to vary the provisions of the 
Zoning Local Law of the Town of New Windsor at Section 
48-21(G)(l) which provides that a pool shall not be located in 
any required side yard and in no case closer than ten feet to any 
property line, and also Section 48-14(A)(1)(b) which provides 
that an accessory building (which includes the pool, deck and 
shed) shall be set back ten feet from any lot line. 

3. The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated 
the fact that a variance for less than the allowable side yards, 
would be required in order to allow the existing poof, deck and 
shed to remain at his residential dwelling which otherwise would 
conform to the bulk regulations in the R-4 zone. 

4. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that 
he constructed the deck and the shed himself and was unaware that 



any permits were required. The applicant employed a pool company 
from Rockland County to construct the pool and applicant relied 
on the pool company to obtain the necessary approvals which were 
needed to construct the pool. When applicant applied to the 
bank for refinancing, he found out that the contractor never 
applied for a building permit to construct pool and there were no 
certificates of compliance for any of the other structures. 

5. The applicant is now applying for side yard variances of 
6 inches for pool, 5 ft. 6 in. for deck and 6 ft. for shed in 
order to obtain certificates of compliance on all structures in 
order to permit all these existing structures to remain in their 
present location. 

6. The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated 
the fact that the deck was construced in its present location 
because it was the only functional location for it. The deck was 
placed where a pre-existing window could be converted to a 
sliding door. In addition, any other location would have 
interfered with an existing screened porch, the driveway, or 
would have been too close to the neighbors on the side, and this 
might have necessitated a more substantial variance. 

7. The location of the deck then partially dictated where 
the pool would be located. In addition the applicant's latitude 
in locating the pool was further restricted because it had to be 
placed so as not to interfere with the septic line and an old 
septic tank. Consequently, the pool could not practically be 
located anywhere else. 

8. The evidence presented by applicant substantiated the 
fact that if applicant had constructed the shed in another 
location on the parcel, his children would have been deprived of 
a large area in the center of the yard wherein they could play 
sports such as football, baseball and soccer. The applicant 
stated that the shed was located in the side yard because 
applicant wanted to keep the center of the yard open so that the 
children could play there. 

9. The location of the shed was chosen because it was out 
of the way of the backyard activities and the location of bushes 
and a fence helped to conceal it. Consequently this was the most 
feasible location for the shed. 

10. The evidence presented by applicant substantiated the 
fact that the variances, if granted, would not have a negative 
impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood since the structures will fit in well with the other 
residential dwellings adjacent thereto. 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in thA matter: 

1. The requested variances will not produce an undersirable 
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment 
to nearby properties. 



2. There is no other feasible method available to applicant 
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance 
procedure. 

3. The requested variances are not substantial in.relation 
to the bulk regulations for side yard. It is the conclusion of 
this Board that the granting of the requested variances are 
warranted here because the layout of the improvements on the 
property makes the present location for the pool, deck and shed 
the most suitable with the least adverse impacts on the 
neighborhood and the applicant. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the 
bulk regulations is a self-created one due to his failure and the 
pool installer's failure to apply for building permits but he is 
now in the process of correcting this situation by the 
appropriate application to this Board. 

6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the 
applicant, if the requested area variances are granted, outweighs 
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the 
neighborhood or community by such grant. 

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the 
requested.area variances are the minimum variances necessary and 
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of 
the bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect 
the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and 
welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the 
granting of the requested area variances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of 
New Windsor GRANT a 6 inch side yard variance for existing pool, 
a 5 ft. 6 inch side yard variance for existing deck and a 6 ft. 
side yard variance for an existing shed at the above location in 
an R-4 zone as sought by applicant in accordance with plans filed 
with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER, 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals 
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to 
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant. 

Dated: February 8, 1993. 

(ZBA DISK#8a-0l2693.JW) // CHAIRMAN 
£. 
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December 14, 1992 

PUBLIC HEARING: UALSH, JOHN 

32 

:J 

MR. FENWICK: This is a request for (1)6 inch side 
yard variance for pool, (2) 5 foot 6 inch side yard 
variance for deck and (3) 6 foot side variance for 
shed, all existing, located at 20 Clarkview Road in an 
R--4 zone. 

John Walsh appeared before the Board representing this 
proposal. 

MR. LUCIA: You are John M. Walsh? 

MR. WALSH: Yes. 

MR LUCIA: I think your application showed an earlier 
date you were referring to John J. Walsh's acquisition 
that is your predecessor in title. 

MR. WALSH: Yes. 

MR. FENWICK: Were going to ask you why you're in 
violation and why you're here. 

MR. WALSH: Okay, the deck was put up, I didn't know I 
need a variance and the pool was put up, we contracted 
somebody from West Rockland, they just put it in at the 
edge of the deck. I didn't know it had to be 10 feet 
off the property line. 

MR. LUCIA: I see there's reference to various 
covenants, restrictions of record which are not 
completely spelled out in the title report. Is there 
anything affecting the title which would prevent you 
from maintaining the structures concerning which you're 
now seeking a variance? 

MR. WALSH: No. 

MR. LUCIA: I think at the preliminary we raised the 
question of developmental coverage, was that answered 
to the Board's satisfaction? 

MR. WALSH: For area? 

MR. FENWICK: You had all these items put in the shed, 
the deck — 
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WALSH: I put the shed up. 

FENWICK: The pool so these were all done by you 
the previous owner? 

WALSH: No, the pool was contracted out. 

FENWICK: Under your ownership? 

WALSH: Yes. 

MR. FENWICK: Tell us why the item with shed why you 
have it located where it is? 

MR. WALSH: It's going to come down to the same for all 
three, I wanted to keep the middle of the back yard 
open so the kids could play football, baseball, soccer 
so to keep it open, I pushed things to the side. 

MR. FENWICK: Do we have photographs? 

MR. WALSH: Yes, these are not too good, these last 
three, you asked for property line going down along the 
side. 

MR. FENWICK: This is the shed here? 

MR. WALSH: This is the front looking towards the back 
of the property and that is the fence, yes. 

MR. LUCIA: Could these structures have been located on 
the lot somewhere where it would not require a variance 
or might require a smaller variance? 

MR. WALSH: The deck, no; the pool, yes; and the shed, 
yes. 

MR. LUCIA: Why could the deck not be located in an 
area that would not require a variance? 

MR. WALSH: If you look at the survey, I don't have any 
other place to put a deck because there is a screened 
in porch here and driveway and the other side I have 
neighbors yard on that side. 

MR. LUCIA: Did the deck location then dictate the pool 
location logically? 
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MR. WALSH: Yes. 

MR. LUCIA: And the shed is to keep it out of the way, 
is that it? 

u 

MR. WALSH: Right. 

MR. LUCIA: Is there a tree or something which makes 
the tree location logical? 

MR. WALSH: This is one of those big bushes you can't 
see the shed from the house or from the road. 

MR. LUCIA: And on your neighbor's side where the shed 
is, is there any structure there particularly close? 

MR. WALSH: There's a fence that blocks it. 

MR. LUCIA: Just for the record, the three specific 
area variances the applicant is seeking involved a 
couple sections of the ordinance, 48--21G1 pool located 
in required side yard and closer than 10 feet to the 
property line and 48-14Alb, accessory building setback 
less than 10 feet from a lot line. 

MR. FENWICK: Any other questions from the Members of 
the Board? At this time, I'll open the meeting up to 
the public. This is in reference to the Walsh 
application. Anyone here to speak on the application? 
I'll close it to the public and open it up to the 
Members of the Board. Any questions? If not, I'll ask 
for a motion to grant the variance. 

MR. LUCIA: Just get a couple other things on the 
record. If this Board should grant you a variance, 
would this produce an undesirable change in the 
character of the neighborhood or detriment to nearby 
properties? 

MR. WALSH: No. 

MR. LUCIA: Can the benefit you seek by applying for 
this variance be achieved in some other way than this 
Board granting you a variance? 

MR. WALSH: No. 
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MR. LUCIA: Is the requested variance or variances in 
this case, are they substantial? 

MR. WALSH: No. 

MR. LUCIA: Will the requested variance have an adverse 
effect or impact on physical or environmental 
conditions on the neighborhood or district? 

MR. WALSH: No. 

MR. LUCIA: Did you create this problem yourself? 

MR. WALSH: Yes. 

MR. LUCIA: Are you doing what you can to rectify the 
situation? 

MR. WALSH: Yes. 

MR. FENWICK: I'll ask for a motion to grant this 
variance. 

MR. TORLEY: So moved. 

MR. KONKOL: Seconded. 

ROLL CALL: 

Mr. Torley 
Mr . Konkol 
Mr. Tanner 
Mr. Nugent 
Mr. Fenwick 

Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
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PRELIMINARY MEETINGS; 

Mr. John Walsh appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. FENWICK: Tell us why you are here. 

MR. WALSH: Deck is up and the pool is up and when I 
put it up I didn't realize that the deck needed a 
permit and when we bought the pool, they never 
mentioned anything about— 

MR. FENWICK: They never do. 

MR. WALSH: We made someone to install it and put it 
in and it was done. 

MR. FENWICK: What prompted you to come here? 

MR. WALSH: I'm refinancing the house like everybody 
else. 

MR. LUCIA: I notice someplace on your application 
there's a reference to a metal shed. Has that been 
moved? 

MR. WALSH: No. 

MR. LUCIA: Then I think you probably also are going to 
need an additional side yard variance on that. 

MR. WALSH: We have the denial for that. 

MR. LUCIA: It's not in our file. 

MRS. BARNHART: There were two Notices of Denial. 

MR. WALSH: Three, the deck, the pool and the shed. 

MR. LUCIA: And you intend to apply for a variance on 
all three? 

MR. WALSH: Yes. 

X 
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MR. FENWICK: How long have each one of these Items 
been in place? 

MR. WALSH: Pool and deck '86, the shed probably about 
'82. 

MR. TORLEY: I'm asking this for your protection, who 
measured the distances involved here? 

MR. WALSH: I did. 

MR. TORLEY: You might want to because our people ask 
for 6 inch side yard variance turns out you need 7 inch 
variance you haven't gained anything so you might want 
to consider give yourself a little extra clearance and 
your measurements. 

MR. LUCIA: What Mr. Torley is referring to is that 
you're basing on your measurements. This board and the 
building inspector doesn't check your measurements. We 
only react to the data you supply. If you go and sell 
the house and they get a surveyor and it turns out 
instead of say for example one foot variance you really 
needed one and a half foot variance, you're stuck and 
you have to come back here and go through the whole 
procedure again so all he's suggesting you be very 
confident of the measurements you provide to us. 

MR. WALSH: Yes. 

MR. FENWICK: Do you have a Certificate of Inspection 
on the pool electrically? 

MR. WALSH: That is in the works. 

MR. FENWICK: How about your footings, have they been 
inspected on your deck? 

MR. WALSH: He didn't inspect them. 

MR. FENWICK: He said that he was going to see there's 
a note here about 3 6 inch footings; 

MR. WALSH: They are 36, I dug the holes. 
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MR. FENWICK: The main questions are each item why is 
it where it is? 

MR. WALSH: Well, the deck is because there's the 
window they put the sliding glass doors in and then the 
pool was put there because there's a septic line 
running down the back yard and there's, I think there's 
an old septic tank out there so we had to put that 
where it was. Otherwise, it would have be on top of 
the pipe. 

MR. FENWICK: What about the shed? 

MR. WALSH: Shed is where it is because it's out of the 
way, back yard is open and the kids play baseball, 
football and soccer back there. 

MR. FENWICK: Is the pool attached to the house in any 
way? 

MR. WALSH: Pool, no. 

MR. FENWICK: Is this a corner lot? 

MR. WALSH: No. 

MR. FENWICK: How old is the house? 

MR. WALSH: '56. 

MR. LUCIA: Can you indicate to the board where the 
shed is? 

MR. WALSH: It's right here. 

MR. FENWICK: It's not very dark. 

MR. LUCIA: It's on the sketch that is on the back of 
the building permit application. 

MR. TORLEY: The shed is on a foundation? 

MR. WALSH: No, I put 6 by 6 down and just put it on 
top of that. 



November 23, 1992 10 

1 
MR. LUCIA: Can you indicate where the pool is? 

MR. WALSH: Here's the deck, dining room with sliding 
glass doors comes out 14 feet and goes out to another 
deck than goes to the pool so the pool ends up 4 feet 
off this line right down here. 

MR. LUCIA: I think the board might like a sketch that 
even if you redo or sketch into the copy of the survey. 
It apparently is not coming out. 

MR. FENWICK: There's like a sketch for each item. 

MR. KONKOL: I think you're right, Dan, it would be 
good if we had it all incorporated. 

MR. LUCIA: Apparently this just isn't reproducing very 
well. I think this would be safisfactory for the 
board's purposes, you know, as long as you're confident 
of those measurements but maybe you can put that on a 
copier that has an adjustment for exposure so we can 
see it. 

MR. FENWICK: You're saying it's only, you said that 
the pool is five foot away from the property line now? 

MR. WALSH: Right here 4'10". 

MR. FENWICK: So what we have here, this isn't correct 
here? 

MR. LUCIA: We're going to need a new Notice of Denial. 
Take this sketch to the building inspector, have him 
amend the Notice of Denial. It should conform. 

MR. FENWICK: While we're looking at this, the deck as 
the deck goes is here, is it all right, I see your 
house is not parallel with the property line so you 
have moved the deck actually comes closer? 

MR. WALSH: It's within six inches of the edge of the 
housed 

MR. FENWICK: But does the edge of the deck get closer 
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to the side yard than the house? 

MR. WALSH: Yes, to where the property, the way the 
property is shaped, it cane out parallel with the house 
as the yard comes in, it walked out. 

MR. FENWICK: That is probably where the six inches 
comes in. 

MR. WALSH: I think you meant six inches up here at the 
start of it because it's eight foot. 

MR. FENWICK: Doesn't make any sense at all because if 
you are, the side of your house you could extend 
straight back as long as you've got no closer to your 
side yards than the side of your house, so 8'6" is 
still legal because of your house is pre-existing so if 
you stayed 8'6" with your deck all the way down that 
wouldn't be a problem. 

MR. WALSH: Everything would have been at an angle. 

MR. FENWICK: Did you put the deck on yourself? 

MR. WALSH: No, I had someone doing it. 

MR. TANNER: Why would you need a variance for a metal 
shed? That is not a permanent structure, is it? 

MR. FENWICK: It's an accessory structure. 

MR. NUGENT: It's not permanent, they can pick that up 
and move it. 

MR. FENWICK: They are still citing for it. They are 
saying accessory structures have to be ten feet off the 
back back property line. 

MR. TORLEY: It's not going to cost anymore for that 
one. 

MR. LUCIA: He's applying for side yard variance but it 
also involves couple other sections of the ordinance, 
48-21 (g) (1) which requires pool be no closer than ten 
feet to the proper line and 4814 (a) (1) (b) which 
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provides that accessory buildings which would include 
the shed, deck and pool be set back at least ten feet 
from a lot line. 

MR. FENWICK: Do you have all your required gates and 
everything? 

MR. WALSH: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Actually what he is looking for is not a 
six inch variance but a five foot six inch. 

MR. FENWICK: Apparently it looks like not much of this 
is any good what's written down here. It looks like 
the drawings are correct but what we have on the agenda 
is not correct. How are all the denial notices, are 
they correct? 

MR. LUCIA: I think that is the same as the agenda. 

MRS. BARNHART: That is where I take the figures from. 

MR. WALSH: That is what I didn't understand. I 
thought they were missing something or getting a delta. 

MR. TORLEY: 5'6" on the pool. 

MR. KONKOL: The whole thing should be redone. 

MR. FENWICK: That is not correct at all. 

MR. 
whi 

MR. 

MR. 
we' 
far 

TORLEY: 
le we fix 

NUGENT: 

FENWICK: 

I wouldn't want to hold the 
: the numbers. 

He can change the numbers. 

We know that everything, we 
re talking about here anyway, nothing' 
as what 

pool is too 
wha 

MR. 

MR. 

t are we 

TORLEY: 

LUCIA: 

the idea is that the shed is 
close, the deck is too close. 

applicant up 

\ know what 
s changed 
too close. 

I don't 
up to for developmental coverage? 

No problem with that at all. 

It depends on whether those 

as 
the 

know 

are to scale. 
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What the chairman just raised is a developmental 
coverage line in the zoning table that says you can't 
cover more than a certain specified percentage of your 
lot that includes the house, pool, deck, drives, 
anything that isn't earth or grass. 

MR. WALSH: It's 259 by 80. 

MR. LUCIA: You you might just check it if you are 
applying for variances you need it but you might give 
some thought to it. I see nothing wrong with the 
sketch, the boards problem this is the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. You can only come here from some denial below 
so the building inspector needs to use this sketch 
which we'll assume is accurate to give you a new Notice 
of Denial. Assuming he does that by the time you come 
back for the public hearing, I see no problem with 
proceeding. 

MR. FENWICK: We do want it corrected though. 

MR. LUCIA: First thing you do is take that sketch to 
the building inspector, let him get a copy of it, issue 
three new Notices of Denial for each of your three 
variances and then you'll have a proper jurisdiction to 
come to this board. 

MR. WALSH: I have to redo this all over? 

MR. LUCIA: No, just make sure you do that if you skip 
that step come back to the public hearing we can't do 
anything. 

MR. WALSH: Get the numbers right. 

MR. LUCIA: Right. 

MR. FENWICK: We can go ahead and set him up. 

MR. LUCIA: As long as the board is happy with it. 

MR. NUGENT: I make a motion we set him up for a public 
hearing. 

MR. KONKOL: I'll second it. 
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1 
ROLL CALL 

MR. TORLEY 
MR. NUGENT 
MR. TANNER 
MR. KONKOL 
MR. FENWICK 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. LUCIA: We'll give you tonight an application form 
which has instruction sheet on the top. I think that 
is self-explanatory. If you have any trouble filling 
it out, give Pat a call. When you return that, you'll 
have to bring in two checks, both payable to the Town 
of New Windsor, $50 for application fee, second one for 
$250 for deposit against Town consultant fees and 
various disbursements the Town has in processing your 
application. All of the sections you're applying for 
are area variances. The standard that the board has in 
making a determination on your area variance is to take 
into consideration the benefit to you if the variance 
is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or 
community by granting a variance. The board has to 
consider in dealing with that so present the history of 
how it is the deck and the pool and the shed got to be 
where they are. But do that in light of these whether 
undesirable change will be produced in the character of 
the neighborhood or detriment to the nearby properties 
will be created by the granting of an area variance. 
Whether the benefits sought can be achieved by some 
other method feasible other than an area variance. 
Three, whether requested area vaifiance is substantial. 
Four, whether proposed variance will have an adverse 
effect or impact on the physical or environmental 
conditions of the neighborhood or district. Five, 
whether the difficulty was self-created. On the last 
one, since you put it there it's self-created you're 
going through the motions to solve the problem you 
created so present it that way. 

MR. WALSH: Thank you. 

MR. FENWICK: We'd like photographs of the property so 
that we have an idea what's going on back there. So, 
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in other words, you can show us something in relation 
to a property line saying that is property line, this 
is where my pool is. 

MR. LUCIA: Also when you come back I'd like you to 
bring a copy of your deed and copy of your title 
policy. 

MR. WALSH: Thank you. 

MR. TORLEY: If you want your neighbors to come and 
testify for you, have them all sign the letter because 
you're going to pay for every word that Fran takes down 
at the public hearing. 
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(914)563-4630 

Date: ^/r/f 3 
FAX:914/563-4693 

RE: ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - APPLICATION # 

Dear ZBA Applicant: 

After computation of the consulting fees that were posted with 
your application before the Zoning Board of Appeals, the Board 
found that there are additional fees due and owing in the amount 
of $ /^,5^. (A copy of the computation list is attached). 

In order to obtain a copy of your formal decision, this amount 
will have to be paid immediately. 

Please forward a check in the above amount and I will be happy to 
furnish an executed copy of the formal decision. 

Very truly yours. 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

/pab 

Attachment 

(ZBA DISK#7-031292.FEE) 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR , 
ORANGE COUNTY, NY , |̂  nhi/in' 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION . «l^-T"^ ̂ ^ / M ^ 

DATE:„ 
APPLICANT: JrjW >̂  [^AL^Irj (l At^l'^ J^^TI^J 

PLEASE. TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED_„ 

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT)_1 

LOCATED AT JIjO '' <f// t^fiT'C//(%> 

ZONE >w 
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: (p BLOCK: / LOT; / ) 

: (ii^y^ 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

3UILi:)ING INSPECTOR 

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST 

ZONE 1^-M USE HS "3̂1 (\\ 

MIN. LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT V.'IDTH 

RSQ'D FRONT YD 

REQ'D SIDE YD. \0 '9'^ fe» ' (^ ^ 
REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. 

REQ'D REAR YD. • 



PLEASE, TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED_„ 

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT) 1 

LOCATED AT ;::^o ' CA^jtUje^ 

ZONE >M 
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING S I T E : SEC; (o BLOCK: / LOT; / ) 

I S DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS : *^ fj 1^00 t 

3UILDINGINSPECT0R 

it rt it -K i: it * it * t. it * it * * i: it * -r >: * it it :f: * i: if it * rk i: ic ir -r r: ^ >: * it i: •:>: it,it * i: i: it it * it it 

PROPOSED O?. VARIANCE 
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST 

ZONE 15.-M USE HB'^^l O ) 

MIN. LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT V.'IDTH 

REQ'D FRONT YD 

REQ'D SIDE YD. I 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. 

REQ'D REAR YD. 

REQ'D FRONTAGE 

nhX. 3LDG. HT." 

FLOOR AREA RATIO 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA 

DEV. COVERAGE 

^-^" _kl 

KBfLlQKi^ll IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT: 
MBtMBBKBttV -^ ^'^'^^ ̂  APPOINTMENT WITH THE-.ZONING BOARD 

CC: Z . B . A . , APPLICANT, 5 . P . FILE 



; IMPORTANT 
Ki-:(ji;iRi-:i) INSPHCTIONS OF cT).\STRurriON \()V .MlSTCAl.L \'()\< THFSli 

OI lll-.K I\SPi;CTI().\.S WlLLliE NLADL ! \ MO.SI CASF-S. Hl 'TTHOSL I IS'II-D lilU.OW MlS'-J- HEI MADLOK 
CI-.KTIf-ICATl-. OFOCCT'I'AN'CV MAY Hi \Wll l l l i ; i . l ) 1)()\() ' I MISIAKI- A \ rNSCMliDULlIl) INSPECTION 
FOR osr iOFTHOSni .LSTF.I) BFl.OVS' I M.F.S.S AN INSI'I-.CTK )N" KF:I'<)K-I IS l.l-IT ONTIU: JOli LN'DICATINC-
AI'I'K<)\AI OI ON|-Oi"THF.SF 1\'SI'PCH< >\S. n IIASNOI HFF N AI'IMa )\ I.D. A \ I H I IS IMI'KOPF.K'1 (» 
C O V I I M P. MI- .VOM)IHATl 'OINTI \ ' J l lh \S()KK. A W l)lSAl'l'KO\"P.l> VNOKK .MIS'I BR KFINSI'FC'TLD 
APTF-.K COI<UI.C"FION'. 

I . WIIF.N i:.\CA\'ATIN(; IS (•i)MI'Li:ri. A N D l-OOTLNr, FOKNLS AKF IN Pl.ACl-. (HLFOKF PODKINr,). 
: I ()rNDATi( JN iNspi r rK )N CIIFCK IIF:KI; FOK \v..vn:HPKo< )F-iNr. A N D [•(x)nNr.s DI:AIN«^. 
/ INSPPt'TOkAVPL MASH I'S'Dlik C-ONCKFiTII F'l.OOKS. AND UNDF.KSI.AM PLl'MMINr,. 
.\ \VIII:N PKAMINf: IS COMPLFTF-D. AND MF-F-OKF". IT IS C'OVFiKFID FROM INSIDF:. AND PLl'MMINr, KOUOIIIN. 
.•̂  l\Sl=LATlON 
u Pl.l 'MMINC. FINAL .t FINAL.IIAVL ON HAND ELF.CTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND F-INAL CEKTIFIED I'LOT PLAN.Hl'll. 

I.S TO Ml: CO.MPLETED ATTIIIS TIMIi. WELL WATER TEST RFQIMRED AND F-Nf.INEERS CF.KTIP'IfATlON LEITER FOR SI 
STSTl-M Rl-.(.>DIRED. 

•• DRIVPWA^- l\SPF-CTI(;N MIS'I' MF-FT APPROVAL OFTOWN IIICHWAV INSPECTOR. A DRIVf-WAV MOND NL-\V Ml-: 
RLOl'IRI-.l^ 

•s s:f'.(t(ifllAROE FOR ANY SITETIIAT CALLS l-OR THE INSPEmON TWICE. 
•< PERMIT NUMBER MUST ME CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPliCTION. 
!•. THERE WILL ME NO INSPFiCI'IONS L'NLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED. 
1 i. SEWT:R PERMITS MUST REOMTAINED AI.ONC. WITH MUILDINC. PER.MITS FOR NEW HCJUSES. 
;:. SEITIC PERMIT MU.ST ME SUMMITriiD WITH ENCIINEI-R'S DRAWINC. .'c PERCTEST. 
: V KOADOPENINC; PI-:K,\HTS Ml'.SI OinAINP:DFRO.\lTOWNCLi:RKSOFi-ICT:. 
;.;. ALL MUILDI.NO PER.MITS WILL NEl-D A CF-:RTIFIC-.ATI( )N OP ()CCU!'ANrv (;K A CERTIFICATE OP CO.MPLIANCE AND Tl 

IS A FEE FOR THIS 

Name of Ov îicr of Prcmi.ics. .J3MM.D.JJJ:M....)j^/^BM!i. 
Address .aQ. . .aMl^L. / i^ . . . .>^ ?^o.A^l:0,<J(^, 

Name of Archilccl 

Address Phone 

Name of Coniracior 

Address Phone 

Suic whether applicanl is owner, lessee, agenu archiiccu engineer or builder ..Q.UJ./SflE, 
If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. 

) | \ ( ; 
;pri( 

lEkf. 

(Name and title of corporate officer) 

On what sireei is property located? On ihc ...i....side of. 
(N.S.E.or W.) 

and feci from ihc imcrscciion of 
Zone or use disirici in which premises are situated .-...Is property a flood zone? Yes No. 
Tax Map description of property: Section {£. Block / LQL...M. 

State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction, 
a. Existing use and occupancy.. , b. Intended use and occupancy ,.... , 
Nature of work (check which applicable): New Buildinc Addition Ali'»r«iinp Prn'-ir 

MUILDI.no


';,}•' I I.^ i , \ i l ' l < l j r i - . K l ( J 

. . . , . 1 1 s. . - . M H O M ) IMAI I ' O I N T I N J I i h WOKK. AN V i)l,SAI'l'l<( ) \ ' l , 0 W ()KK M l ' S T HP: K I ' l N S l ' h C l L b 
APTP.KC'OURI-.niON. 

I . WHEN I'XCAVATINC IS (•( )MI'LEri. AND POOTINC POKMS ARE IN PI.ACI; <HLF-OIU: l'( )l 'KINr",). 
: lOl'NDATlON INSPI'CTION CHECK IK-Ki: POK WATERPKOOf-INC ANDEOOIINCS DRAIN'^. 
.< INSPI C'TORAN'EL H A S E I'NDER CONCRETE ELOOKS", AND UNDER-SLAM PLl'MHINC 
.! W H I : N P R A M I N C IS C O M P L E T E D , A N D H E P O R E IT IS a ) V P ; R E D l-Rr)M I N S I D E , A N D P L I ' M M I N C ROllC.IMN. 

5 ISSCLATION 
h Pl.l 'MMINC. FINAL .t F I N A L . I I A V E ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINALCT.RTIFIED PLOT PLAN.HL'ILDI\(: 

IS TO HE COMPLETED ATTIIIS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQCIRED AND ENCINEERS CI-RTII-ICATION LE1TER FOR SlilTK 
SVSTI-M REOUIRED. 

•• DRI\M•wA^•|^SIu;c^1(JN^I^^••^^1I•F^^^PPRf)V^\Lf)FT()WNlIIClI\VAVLNSPEfTC)I•:.ADRlvEW'A^•M(;ND^lAVMl•: 
RI:Ol'IKI-.D 

•s s:i-.(Ki CIIAR( IE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE I N S P E m o N TWICE. 
" PERMIT NUMIIER MUST HE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION. 
!'• THERE WILL HE NO INSPECPIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED. 

SEWER PER.NHTS MUST HE OBTAINED ALONC. WITH HUILDINC PERMITS FOR NEW HOL'SES. 
SEITIC PERMIT MUST HE SUMMirrED WITH ENCINEI-R'S DRAWINC. .'.• I'ERCTEST. 
ROAD (JPENINC Pi-RMITS \\\>\ i )H'I AlNi:D FR( )M T( )WN CLiiKKS i )t"MCi:. 
ALLHUILDINC. PER.MITS WILL NEF.D A CliRTlFICATK )N ()!•«>CCU!'ANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OP CO.MPLIANCE AND THEkf. 
IS A FEE FOR THIS 

Name of Ov-Tjcr of Premises., Si>MJ^-M.RlUM....)j'){BMtt. 
Address . 5 i Q . . . a M / < i U . / i ^ . . . . ^ Phone^f^f^ .^: .^ . .^^ 

Name of Architect 

Address Phone 

Name of Contractor '. 

Address Phone 

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder .OUJMlt\ 
If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. 

(Name and lillc of corporate officer) 

1. On whai street is property located? On the ...;....sidc of. ; 
(N.S.E.or W.) 

and feci from the intersection of. 
2. Zone or use district in which premises arc situated .-•..Is property a flood zone? Yes No. 
3. Tax Map description of property: Section., ...U!. Block .'. LoL....//. 
4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed consuruciion. 

a. Existing use and occupancy b. Intended use and occupancy 
5. Nature of work (check which applicable): New Building. Addition Alteration Repair 

Removal Demolition Other 
6. Size of lot: Front Rear Depth ^ r o n t Yard Rear Yard Side Yard. 

Is this a comer lot? 
7. Dimensions of entire new construction: FropkCĈ  Rear Depth Height Number of stories. 
8. If dwelling, number of dwelling uniis..^^y^^.. Number of dwelling units on each floor.j,..,.̂  , .y. 

Number of bedrooms ,Re[(Jt\s Toilets ,^i!!fr-^ ^ ^ ^ ^ - ^ ' • 
Heating Plant: Gas ...^.•dil Elcciric/Hol Air Hot Water /^d^—(_L-^ 
If Garage, number of cars^yrC. / ^ ' ^ > ' 3 3 ' 

9. If business, commcrciaKor mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use 

10. Estimated cost Fee " 
(lo be paid on this application) 

11. School District ; 

Costf for the work described in the Application for Building Permit include ihe co.si of all the con.sirucf >n and other work done in 
connection therewith, exclusive of the cost of the land. If final cost .shall exceed e.stinijucd cost, an additional fee may be required before 
the i.«!suancc of Certificate of Occupancy, 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUhJTY, N. Y. 

Examined.. 19 Office Of Budding knsp«ctor 

Approved 19 Mich.el L. B-bcock 
Town Hall. 555 Union Awer>ue 

Dikapprovcd */c ' 
New Wiod»of. New York 12550 

P"'"*' ^ ° Teiephone 565-8807 

R«=f" - APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 
Planning Board .'. Pursuant to Kew York State Buildmg Code and Town Ordinances 
Highway 
Sewer 
Water D»ie 19. 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

INSTRUCTIONS 

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector. 

b. Plot plan showing location o< lot and building's on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, 
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. 

c. This application must be accompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed construction and two complete 
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall deicribc the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment 
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit.. 

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available 
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. 

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in parr for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall 
have been granted by the Building Inspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York 
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations, 
or for removal or demolition or use of property. a» herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or­
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel ol land and/or building de­
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly auihoriicd to make this application and to 
assume responsibilcy for the owner in connection with this application. 

Ll/jMj.WMdL.. 
(Signature of Applicant} (.\ddrei6 of AppUcant) 

PLOT PL\N 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions. 
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings. 

N 

file:///ddrei6


^•^fer -

Plfennini; B<}ard. *.... 
Highway 
Sewer 
Water 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

•r 
APPUCATIOK FOR BUILDING PERMIT 

Pursuant to Kew York State Building Code and Town Ordinvnces 

Date. ,19. 

INSTRUCTIONS 

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector. 

b. Plot plan showinB location of lot and buildinp on prcmiies. relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, 
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. 

c. This application must be accompanied by two complete sets oi plans showing proposed construction and two complete 
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment 
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit.. 

c. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap. 
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available 
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. 

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in parr for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall 
have been granted by the Building Inspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance ot a Building Permit pursuant to the New York 
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations, 
or for removal or demolition or use of propcrry. a» herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or­
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot. piece or parcel of land and/or building de­
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorised to make this application and to 
assume responsibilty for the owner in connection with this application. 

dl/j^XWMdL.. 
(Signature of Applicant) (Address of Applicant) 

PLOT PL^N 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions. 
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings. 

N 

W E 

S 
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«^.wk««w«. wwWi.%AX. X>* 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

. ) / - ^ - ^ ^ 

l̂ o/f 12. «i 

DATE!_ 

APPLICANT; \-^V,t\, [jJ^C^ fcj-

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED 

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT) J rfcfT ^V"^) O <̂'̂  .{^ 

LOCATED AT ..JP- rl C [. I'QPKH'sJ^^'^' 

ZONE l̂ g 
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: BLOCK: / LOT: / ^ 

Oii^ 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS : '̂̂ --̂ ZQ '^ ' ^^J 

^^c^aif^efi ^.the y / ^ 

:LD1NG INSPECTOR 

j i r x s i r X * * * * * : * ; * * * * . > r 3 ' : * * * y r > < r > i r * 9 ' : 5 i r x x 5 « r * ' * l i r x > r x 5 i r i i r * * ? < r * * * * * * x » : * > i r x * * x x x * * * : ' r : * r * > t y r * : * : 

I » 

RSOUIREMSNTS 

ZONE 7^-^W USE ' r^ )Q 

MIN. LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT V.'IDTH 

RSQ'D FRONT YD 

REQ'D SIDE YD. 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. 

REQ'D REAR YD. 

REQ'D FRONTAGE 

MAX. BLDG. HT.-

FLOOR AREA RATIO 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA 

PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE 

0,1 

• • V ' ' ' . > ' 

C" 

VARI 
RSOU 

/ 

5 ' 

ANCE 
E S T 

•Q>' 
\ 

• ' . . , 



' T t • ••'•• < \ / L-/>»/ li^U^^) ^' 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED_ 

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT) I T ^ o T ^ V l (^' <̂ ^ £) 

LOCATED AT ..Q- fO C j l'^/-t'OsJ}rCu^' 

ZONE ]K' " 4;^ 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: /T^ BLOCK; / LOT: // 
rysn^ ;* -1*-* 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: k?/^/"^j 7 ' l'^) 

7Vc/< / ? / hJ 
f^CfViM^eP ^,fhe y/^7D 

)ING rNSPSCTOR 

* X 5 i : * A ' * * * * * * * : * r * . > i r * * * * y f * * * 5 ' : * x x * x * x x x * x * * * * * * * * * 5 » r x x * * x * * x x x * * * 7 ^ 

REQUIREMENTS 

ZON E Tl^H USE - f- ]Q 

MIN. LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT V,'IDTH 

RSQ'D FRONT YD 

REQ'D SIDE YD. 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. 

REQ'D REAR YD. 

RSQ'D FRONTAGE 

MAX. 3LDG. HT.-

FLOOR AREA RATIO 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA 

DSV. COVERAGE 

IS 

PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE 

^-4 / / 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST 

5 ^ IT 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY A"! 
TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE-.ZONING BOARD 

-^/vj) J'dd -^^3 ^ 
CC: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, 5 



IMPORTANT 
R}-:ui;iRi:i) INSPHCTIONS or- CONSTRUCTION • ^ o r sns'v CMA. I-OR THESH 

OIIH-.K 1 \ S MIXTIONS WILL BE MA DI. IN \1( )SI (*ASi;.S. lU'T THi )S[. 1 iS'Ii-:!) Hi-LOW Ml 'ST BE MADh OR 
("{•.KTIMCATl-; OFOCri ' l 'AN'CV MAY HI \̂  I'l IIHIiLD DO NO'I MLSIAKI- AN I NSCIILDULED 1NSI»ECT1()N 
FOR oNf: o r THOSE LISTED BELOW I NLI.S.S AN INSrilClJON KFil'oK'I IS 1.1.!'! ON'FHEJ(;H INDICATI.N(: 
Ar i ' l « ) \A l Ol ONI-Oj-THI-.SF IN'SIT-ClloNS I'i H-\SN()( iU (N Al'I'KC Ai .D. AND I! IS IMCKOPI-R'lO 
(•ON'IINCI-BI-.VOND THAT POINT IN-I HL WORK. ANY DISAI'l 'Ro\|-.D V\ORK Ml ST HE REINSI'ECITID 
AITF.R Cr)RRI.C*'TION. 

WIIF.S IXCAN'ATINC. IS COMI'LCTl. AND lOOTINO FORMS AKF IN I'l.ACF. (Mhl-OKF I'Ol'KINf;), 
lOl'NDATlON INSl'irilON OW.VK WVMV. POK WATFKPKOOFINr, AND FCM ÎINOS DKA1N<<. 
INSri rrOKAX'FL MASH UNDHK CONCKFTIZ F L O O R S , A N D rNDFKSLAH PLl'MHINr,. 
\vni:N PRAMlNf; is COMPLFTF.D. A N D HF.FOKF, IT IS f( )VI:KI-D F R O M INSIDE, A N D PLl'MHINr, KOUcniN. 
INSULATION 
PLl'Ml'.INO PINAL .t FINAL.IIAVF. ON HAND ELF.CTKICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN.HUll.DISC. 
IS •!() HE roMPLETED ATTIIIS TIME. WI-LL WATER TEST Rf-QI'IRED AND ENf.INEERS CI-RTII-irATIf)N LE1TER FOR Slil'IlC 
SYSTliM RLOUIKED. 
DRIVPWAY INSPECTKJN MLS'T MI-TT APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECT(JK. A DRIVEWAY BOND NLAV HV. 

REOI^IRI-.D. 
S:I...()(K-IIAR(;E FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS I-(;R THE INSPECFIONTWICE. 
PERMIT NI.'MMER MUST HE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION. 
•illERE WILL HE NO INSPECnONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED. 
SEWT.R PERMITS MUST RE OHTAINED Al.ONC. WITH HIMLDINC. PERMITS FOR NEW HOL'SES. 
SEITIC PERMIT MU.ST HE SlMUHTn:!) WITH ENC.INEER'S DKAWINC. .'̂  PERC TEST. 
ROADOPENINC, PER.SHTS Ml'.S'l f)H'l AINI-D FR( J.MTOWN CLIIRKS OFFICE. 
ALL Hl'ILDINC. PERMITS WllJ. NEED A CF.RTIFIC.ATK )N ()F ()CCCPANCY OK A CERTIFICATE OP COMPLIANCE AND THERE 
IS A FEE FOR THIS 

Name of Owner of Premi.sc;.... ^oh-.f-'. y^lAU. 
Address ^ . Q , .CU.Bf..iC,..y.!..^...., ..Phone 

Namcof Archilccl 

Address Phone 

Name of Coniracior 

Address Phone 

Siaic whether applicant is owner. lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder r. 

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. 

(Name and title of corporate officer) 

On what sixeel is property located? On the ........side of. 
(N.S.Eor W.) 

and feci from the inicrsccijon of. ....- ... 
Zone or use district in which premises arc situated ..^. .-...Is property a flood zone? Yes No. 
Tax Map description of property: Section.... C^.... Block A„ Lou .^i(^. 
State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of oroposcd consirur.iinn 



. .,.. . .M I Kuw.iJ,jAMHi IS iMi'Korr.ino 
, *,. V w •«• *̂ I. Ml. » ( ; M ) I H A 1 I'OINTIN lin.WOKK. ANY DLSAI'rUt )\'L,I) \S ()I<K Ml S'l HF-KI-lNSPr-CTi:!) 
,f AiTi-KCcmui.nioN'. 

I WIIF.S I'XCAVATINC. IS ('OMPLLTL AND fOOTINC; FOKM.S AKli IN PLACF. (HLI-OKF PorKINf*.). 
: lOl'NDA'IlON I N S P i r n o N rilHCK IIF .KLPOK WATIIKPKOOFINr; ANDF'OOriNr.SDKAlNS. 
< INSI'I r iCKAVF.L HASI: US'DKk CONCKFTII FLOOK.S. AND rNDF.KSLAH PLl'MIUNr,. 
} \vm;N FKAMINr; LSCOMPLF.TF.D. A N D H F . F O K F , ITISCOVIiKlIDFKOM INSIDE:, AND PLl'MHINn KOUOIIIN. 
5 INSIM.ATION 
f. Pl.l'MHlNC. FINAL .t FINAL.IiAVF. ON HAN[) ELF.CTUICAL INSPF.CTION DATA AND FINALCFKTIFII-D PLOT PLAN.HIMLDI V , 

IS "lO ML COMPLFTF:!) AVTTIMS TIMIi. Wl-Ll. WATFK TF.ST KFC)l'IKFl) AND HNfJINI-nKS CF.KTIFIfATION LmTF.K POK SFPIIC 
SVSTI:M KLQDIKF.D. 

-•• DKIVIWAV IN'SPr-CTlON ML^T Mi-F.T APPROVAL f)FTOWN Hir.HWAV INSPF.CTCJK. A DklVFWAV MOND NL-\V HL 
KF.(.)i:|KI.D 

,x s:t...(HK'iiAK*(";n FOH ANY SITFTIIATCALLS I-OK THF iN.sPF.rrK)NTwirH. 
" PERMIT NUMUEK MUST HE CALLED IN WlTIl EACH INSPECTION. 

THERE WILL HE NO INSPECHONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS PO.STED. 
SEWER Pf-RMITS MU.ST REOHTAINED ALONC. WITH MlMLDINr, PER.MITS FOR NEW HOL'SIiS. 
SEITIC PERMIT NUt.ST HE SPHMITITD WITH ENC.INEER'S DRAWINC. .'.• PERC TE.ST. 
ROAD OPENING PIIRMITS ML.S"! OiriAlNI-D FRO.M TOWN CLIiRKS OFTICE. 
ALL HIMLDINO PER.MITS W||̂ L NEI;D A CFIRTIFIC.ATION OF < )rTL'PANr'^' OK A CERTIFICATE Of- CO.MPLIANCE AND THERE 
IS A FEE FOR TINS 

Name of Owner of Premi.scs.... ^ohU WlhkU. 
AddrcK ^ . o . CU^irX-UiM.... ..Phone 
Name of Architect 

Address Phone 

Name of Contractor 

Address Phone 

State whether applicant i.<: owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder r. 

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. 

K 

(Name and title of corporate officer) 

1. On whai streei is property located? On the .....side of. 
(N.S.E.or W.) 

and feci from the imcrscciion of. 
2. Zone or use district in which prcmi.scs arc sittjaicd ..y<:. .-...Is property a flood zone? Yes No. 

3. Tax Map description of property: Section (^. Block /.. LoL.. ....zz 
4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction. 

a. Existing use and occupancy b. Intended use and occupancy 
5. Nature of work (check which applicable): New Building Addition Alteration Repair 

Removal Demolition Other 
6. Size of lot: Front Rear Depth Front Yard Rear Yard Side Yard 

Is this a comer lot? 
7. Dimensions of entire new construction: Front .j^^JRcSf^. Depth Height Number of stories. 
8. If dwelling, number of dwelling units .^^^^i^.. Number of dwelling units on each floor 

Number of bedrooms Baihs^^,,*;::^. Toilets - ^ ^ ^ J V / / / ^ ^ 
Heating Plant: Gas <y^<<:^.,. Elccuic/Hot Air Hot Water ' ^ > V 
If Garage, number of cars..;̂ ,-* :̂̂ ;. 

9. If business, commercials mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use 

10. Estimated cost Fee ".. 
(to be paid on this application) 

11. School District 

CosL<! for the work described in the Application U^T Buildint: Permit include the cost of all ihc construction and other work done in 
connection ihcrewiih. exclusive of the cost of the land. Jf final cost .shall exceed csiinuiicd cost, an additional fee may be required before 
the issuance of Certificate of Occupancy. 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUhJTY, N. Y. 

Examined 19 Office Of Budding tnspvctor 

Approved 19 Mk:h.el L B.ftcock 
Town Mall, 555 L>n»oo A^wrKM 

Diaapproved a/c _ 
N«w Windsor, N«w York 125S0 

P ' " " " ^ ° Teiephone 565-8807 

R«:̂ " - APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 
* ^" ; Purtuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordin»nce$ 

Highway 
Sewer 
Water . . ; Date 19. 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

INSTRUCTIONS 

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector. 

b. Plot plan showing location o< lot and huildinns on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, 
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. 

c. This application must be accompanied by two complete sets oi plans showing proposed construction and two complete 
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment 
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit. 

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available 
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. 

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall 
have been granted by the Building Inspector. 

9 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York 
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations, 
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or­
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de­
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authoriicd to make this application and to 
assume rcsponsibilty for the owner in connection with this application. 

^MJ/L^.A/.M^. 
(Signaicure of Applicant (Address of Applicant) 

PLOT PL^N 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions. 
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings. 

N 

\ 



PUnninf; 6oard *.... 
Highway 
Sewer 

Water . . ; 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

APPLICATIOK FOR BUILDING PERMIT 
Pursuant to New Yorlc State Building Gade and Town Ordinnncei 

Date 19. 

INSTRUCTIONS 

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector. 

b. Plot plan showinK location o< lot and buildinp on prcmucs, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, 
and giving a detftiled description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. 

c. This application must be accompanied by two complete sets oi plans showing proposed construction and two complete 
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe (he nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment 
lo be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Ruildinv: Permit. 

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available 
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. 

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall 
have been granted by the Building Inipeccor. 

0 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York 
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations, 
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or­
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de­
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authoriied to make this application and to 
assume responsibilcy for the owner in connection with this application. 

^UM^.'^J.UOMA^.. 
(Signature of Applicant) (Address of Applicant) 

PLOT PL\N 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions. 
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings. 

N 

W 

s 



ORANGE COUNTY, NY 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

DATE:^ 

APPLICANT: 

B-YU 
\ r ^ / u I v<4t<; // 

, . ^ r j ^LnAC o<A^ 
)J(ji^ U^/^DSc^ r^^ 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED_ 

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT)J 

LOCATED AT 

ZONE P>-M 
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC BLOCK: J LOT: / / 

I S DISAPPROVED ON THE F.OLLOWING GROUNDS: 

/^Jnn 10' ^c^.lMf)rlL ^r^ ioT un/f 

-A /^^pw 
BL-IiTDING INSPECTOR 

*r:xx*'*****x***'********:ir**s^*xx*****x***x*******x*****x*xi******* 

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST 

ft-M uss ̂ R-)H (K) ZONE 

MIN. LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT V7IDTH 

REQ'D FRONT YD 

REQ'D SIDE YD. 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. 

REQ'D REAR YD. 

REQ'D FRONTAGE 

MAX. 3LDG. HT.-

FLOOR AREA RATIO 

ia_ ^ £ 



T' J UfjL^ cu^yQSoi^ rv^ 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED. 

I 
T 

/ /-S"-^ 
FOR (BUILDING PERMIT) 

LOCATED AT 

ZONE (X~i-\ 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC = J2. BLOCK: 'OT:_U 

I I 

I S DISAPPROVED ON THE F.OLLOWING GROUNDS: 

mlr^n 10' .̂ cTT-r̂ R î.̂  .P»^ L^r uf^€ 

BOirDING INSPECTOR 

* > T X x : > r * * * * 5 ^ x * * * * * * * * * * x * 5 t x x * x * * : » r i i r 5 i r y r * * * * * 5 i r * * * * x x x * * * * * * x 

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST 

ZONE fi-M USE ^R-\H (^ 

MIN. LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT V,'IDTH 

'P.^Q'T) FRC>\'T YD 

REQ'D SIDE YD. 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD 

REQ'D REAR YD. 

REQ'D FRONTAGE 

MAX. BLDG. HT.-

FLOOR AREA RATIO 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA 

DEV. COVERAGE 

IQ. t£. ik 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT: 
TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE-ZONING BOARD 

CC: Z.3.A., APPLICANT, 5.?. FILE 



; I.\1I»()UTANT 
Ri-:gi;iRi:i) iNSPf-xnioNS or- ("ONSTRUCT'ION YOV \n'>>T CM A. I'OHTHFSli 

(y]\\\:\< I \ . S I M : C T I ( ) N S W I L L I J E M A D I . I \ M O S I CASKS. u n T f i D S L I I S ' I F : I ) H I - L O W M I S T H E M A D E O R 

(•[•.KTH-1C\-V[F. OFOCn'I 'AN'CV MAY HI Uni l l lF .LD DO NO! MISIAKI AN I NSCI IhDl'LED lNSI>ECTION 
FOR ONE o r THOSE l.LSTEDHEl.OW I NI.F.SS AN INSI'EC'I K )N RI-.l'oR'I IS I.F.i'l ON'THE JOH IN'DIC*ATIN(: 
Al ' rKO\A! Ol ONTOFTHF.SEIN'SI'FC'i ION'S. II HAS N o l HI I N AI'I'RON Lh. AND 11 IS IMI'ROPER'U) 
CONIINCF. HF.^OND THAT POINT IN 'I HE \S(;KK. ANY DISAI'l'Ro\'l-.D UoRK Ml S'l HE REINSI'FX'TFiD 
AF'IFR CORRF.CTION. 

WIIF.N rxCANATINC. IS COMI'LLTI. AND FOOTINC FOKNLS ARE IN I'LACF. (MhFORE I'Ol'KINf I). 
I (jrNDA'l ION INSI'I-CTION (•IIFICK III-RL FOR WATERI'ROoriNr. AND FfMHINClS DRAINS, 
INSIM tTr.RAVEL BASE UNDER C-ONCKETF FLOCJRS. AND UNDF.RSLAIi I'LI'MHINT,. 
\V|1I:N FRAMlNf. IS COMI'LITF.D. AND HEFOKE IT IS C'OS'liRED FROM INSIDE. AND I'LliMIUNT, ROUCll-IN. 
INSri.ATlON 
I'H'MHINO FINAL."c FINAL.IIAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN.HUIl.DINr, 
IS 'lO HE rOMPLETED ATTIIIS TIMI:. WLLL WATF.R TEST RFQl'IRED AND ENGINEERS CF:RTIF1(*ATI0N LEITER FOR SF.PriC 
SYSTI:M R E O D I R E D . 
DRIVFWA')" INSPECTKJN ML :ST MFIET A P P R O V A L O F T O W N I I ICI IWAY I N S P E C T O R . A D R I V E W A Y LU^ND MAY ML-
RlnjlMKF.D 
s:(..(Ni (.-JIARCE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECrK^N TWICE. 
I'ERMIT NUMHER MUST HE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTKJN. 
THERE WILL HP: NO INSPFCHONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED. 
SEWER PERMITS MUST RE OBTAINED Al.ONCl WITH BIMLDINC. PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES. 
SEITIC PERMIT MUST HI: Sl-BMirriiD WITH ENCilNEER'S DRAWINC .'̂  PERCTEST. 
ROAD (JPENINC PERMHS MU.̂  I < )in AINFD FR( ).M T( )WN CI.IiRKS OFFICE. 
ALL BUILDlNr, PER.MITS WILL NFI-D A CliRTIFlC.-VnoN OF oCCUI'ANfY OK A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE ANDTHERF 
IS A FEE FOR THIS 

Name of Owner of ? . . ^ . . . . . J M M . . M 0 . J M £ ^ L } ^ ^ ^ ,... 

,M CLPigix:!jj£Ly_£o_ Phone.2.4/..:.(?..??Z4. Address 

Name of Archiiccl 

Address Phone 

Name of Coniracior 

Address Phono 

Stale whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder.... 

]f applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. 

(Name and title of corporate ofTicer) 

On whai sireei is property located? On the '. side of. 
(N.S.E.orW.) 

and feci from the intersection of. 
Zone or use disirici in which premises are situated :..Is property a flood zone? Yes No 
Tax Map description of property: Section LA Block ./. LoL..v.. 
State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction. 
a. Existing use and occupancy b. Intended use and occupancy 
Nature of work (check which applicable); New Building Addition Alteration Repair 
Removal Demolition Other 
Size of lot: Front Rear Depth Front Yard Rear Yard Side Yard 
Is this a comer lot? .̂ ^̂ ,̂>v«̂ :r:r.' 
Dimensions of entire new consu*uction: Front ../^&si^.. Depth Height Number of stories 
If dwelling, number of dwelling units ..<:C!Z.. Number of dwelling units on each noor^^^j.. 
Number of bedrooms Baths Toilets ».. <:::fr"W^^ '••^^€Z^ '^S^ 
Heating Planu Gas Oil Elcciric/Hoi Air Hoi Water /^ '^s/zO * Q//^^^>d^ 
If Garage, number of-cars / X O ' ^ 
If business, comrncrciaJ or mixed occupancy, specify nature and cxieni of each type of use 



, . . I w . . 1 I . » \ • 

. ,. ^,, swi h i t s Al'PNOS i.i;. ANf) i! IS I M l ' K O P n i n o 
, ^ ,^.>,i^\ I-. l U . I O N D I I l A l K ) I N T I S ' I I I L \ S ( ) U K . AS V DlSAI'PKl >\'I.I> N'vl )I<K Ml S"1 MH RrJNSPI:CTi:i; 

^.\f'IT',KCf)l<RI.C'TI()\. 

Wlil'.N rXCAVATINC, IS (dStPLLTI. AND FOOTINC FORMS ARE IN PI.ACF, (ULIORF; POl-'RIST,). 
lOl'NDATION I N S P i r n o N rilFCK IIFRi; FOR WATERPROOFINT; A N D FCK)riNr.S DRAINS. 
INSPrCT«;RAVF.L HASH I'NDFR CONCRF-TF. f-LOORS. AND UNDF.RSLAH PLl'MHINC;. 
\VIII:N FRAMINC; IS COMPLFTF.D. A N D HFJ-ORF. IT IS C'OVI:RI-D FROM INSIDE, A N D PU'MHiNr; R O U C I M N . 
ISSIM.ATION 
|'Li'MHIN<; FINAL .t FINAL.HAVF ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINALCT.RTIFIED PLOT PLAN.HL'II.DINr, 
IS •!<) HI: COMPLETED ATTlllS TIME. WELL WATER TEST RFOt'lRED AND ENC.INEERS CI-RTII-ICATION LEITER F( )R SEPIIC 
SVSTI'M Rl-.OHIRED. 
DRIVl-.WAV INSPECTION MLS'l" MEET APPROVAL OFTOWN IIIC.HWAV INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY MOND MAY IIF. 
RI:<.)i:|RF.D, 
S:O.(HK'I1AR(;E F(JR ANY SITE T H A T C A L L S FOR T H E iNSPErrioN T W I C E . 
PERMIT NUMHER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION. 
TJIERE WILLHE .NO INSPECFIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS PO.STED. 
SEWER PERMITS MU.ST REOHTAINED Al.ONC. WITH lUilLDlNC. PER.MITS FOR NEW IKM'SE.S. 
SEITIC PERMIT MU.ST HI- SUHMITn:!) WITH ENCUNEER'S DRAWINC. .'.: PERC TE.ST. 
KOADOPENINC, Pl-RMITS MU.NI OH'l AINFD FR< )M T( )WN CLIiRKS OFilCE. 
ALL HUILDINC. PERMITS WILL NEED A CI-RTIFIC.-VrK )N OF ()CCUPANrv r)R A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE 
IS A FEE FOR THIS 

s 

Name of Owner of Premises .^ 

Addrcs.'; 

Name of Architeci 

Address Phone 

Name of Coniraclor 

Address Phone 

Siaie whether applicanl is owner, lessee, agcni, archiiccu engineer or builder.... 

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. 

(Name and title of corporate officer) 

1. On what sixeei is property located? On the \ side of 
(N.S.E.or W.) 

and feet from the intersection of. 
2. Zone or use district in which premises are situated :..Is property a flood zone? Yes No 

3. Tax Map description of property: Section LA. Block . / . LoL..</.. 
4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction. 

a. Existing use and occupancy ^ b. Intended use and occupancy 
5. Nature of work (check which applicable); New Building Addition Alteration Repair 

Removal Demolition Other 
6. Size of lot: F rom Rear Depth Front Yard Rear Yard Side Yard 

Is this a c o m e r lot? ^̂ ^̂ y.wrrr::T.'r. 

7. Dimensions of entire new consu-uciion: Front .^JgisafT^. Depth Height Number of stories 
8. If dwelling, number of dwelling units ..<:^... Number of dwelling units on each floor^^. 

Number of bedrooms Baths Toilets ^.. ..j^^T" ̂ '^ "-^^i-Z. -' "^S^ 

Heating Plant: Gas Oil ElccuHc/Hoi Air Hot Water ^ ''^r/O ' 0//(^^.P^ 
If Garage, number of-cars / X O-^ 

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use 

10. Est imated cost Fee ' 
(to be paid on this applicaiion) 

11. School District 

Cosus for the work described in the Application for Building Permit include the co.st of all the con.siruciion and other w-ork done in 
connection therewith, exclusive of the cost of the land. If final cost shall exceed cstirnaied cost, an additional fee may be required before 
the i.ssuance of Certificate of Occupancy. 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUhJTY, N. Y. 

Examined 19 Ottice Of BoHdtog Inspector 

Approved 19 MK:h..l L. B-bcock 
' Town Hail, 555 UfMon Av«nu« 

Diaapproved a/c " . . . . 
^^ N«w Windsor, »4«rw York 12550 

Permit No Telephone 565-8807 

R«=f" - APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 
PlanniHR Board .-. Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances 
Hijjhwav 
Sewer 
Water Date 19. 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

INSTRUCTIONS 

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector. 

b. Plot plan showing location o< lot and buildinp on prcmues. relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, 
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. 

c. This application must be accompanied by two complete sets oi plans showing proposed construction and two complete 
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment 
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit. 

c. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available 
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. 

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall 
have been granted by the Building Inspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York 
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations, 
or for removal or demolition or use of property. a» herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or-
dinanccs. regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de­
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authoriicd to make this application and to 
assume responsibilcy for the owner in connection with this application. 

(dkaXMM^. ^1-
(Signature of Applicant) 

(.\ddrcsE of Applicmnt) 

PLOT PLAN 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions. 
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings. 

N 

^y 

file:///ddrcsE


'•-{ilt^fer -

PUnniriK B o a r d . . . . . . ' . . . . 

HlKhw.y... .'.... 
Sewer . . . . • • • • 
Water 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

•r 

APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 
Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances 

Date. 19. 

INSTRUCTIONS 

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector. 

b. Plot plan showing location o< lot and buildinps on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, 
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. 

c. This application must be accompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed construction and two complete 
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the ttaturc of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment 
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit. 

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available 
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. 

f. No building shall be occupied or u.<icd In whole or in parr for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall 
have been granted by the Building Inspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York 
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations, 
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or­
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de­
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this application and to 
assume responsibilry for the owner in connection with this application. 

OJ/irjc^AM 
(Signacurc of Applicant) (Address of AppIicMnt) 

PLOT PLAN 

N O T ^ Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions. 
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings. 
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pari>„oi the nrst part, and JUirliSI M. WAlibJrl a n d ELLEN L . WAlfSH, h u s b a n d a n d 

w i f e , bo th r e s i d i n g a t 20 Clarkview Road, New Windsor , New York, 

partjSc^the second part, 

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of ten dollars and other valuable consideration 
paid by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs 
or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever, 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate, 
lying and being in the Town of New Windsor , County of Orange and S t a t e of 
New York, known and d e s i g n a t e d a s Lot 7 , ;Block A on a c e r t a i n map 
e n t i t l e d "Development P lan f o r Windsor E s t a t e s , Town of New Windsor, 
County of Orange, New York", made by A r t h u r W. E u s t a n c e , E n g i n e e r , 
d a t e d August 2 , 1955 and l a s t r e v i s e d December 1 3 , 1955, and f i l e d 
i n t h e Orange County C l e r k ' s Of f i ce on December 1 5 , 1955, Map No. 
1637. 

TOGETHER with an easement over the streets as shown on said map 
to the nearest public highway, but excepting and reserving the 
fee to the said street, the title to which is not hereby conveyed. 

BEING the same premises conveyed to parties of the first part by 
Deed dated August 24, 1979, from Leonard Fayo and Emily Fayo, and 
recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office on the 27th day of 
August, 1979, in Liber 2141 of Deeds at Page 587. 

SUBJECT, however, t o Mortgage g i v e n by John J . Walsh and Eunice 
R. Walsh, husband and w i f e , t o C i t i b a n k , N. A. d a t e d August 24, 
1979 and r e c o r d e d i n t h e Orange County C l e r k ' s o f f i c e on August 
27, 1979 i n L i b e r 1778 of M o r t g a g e s , - p a g e 104, i n t h e o r i g i n a l 
amount of $27,600.00.3Efe2xdox*iuex5pa2Cfc2X!xxxsfe*iQEX 

T O G E T H E R with all right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part in and to any streets and 
roads abutting the above described premises to the center lines thereof; T O G E T H E R with the appurtenances 
and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to said premises; T O H A V E A N D T O 
H O L D the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, the heirs or successors and assigns of 
the party of the second part forever. 

A N D the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything 
whereby the said premises have been encumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid. 
A N D the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants thai the party of 
the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consid­
eration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply 
the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for 
any other purpose. 
The word "party" shall be construed as if it read "parties" whenever the sense of this indenture 50 requires. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above 
written. 

KXPSSCSeSQSKifiK 6^^:^'-^ 

/^^ /.AA^ 
John M. Walsh 

E i i e n waisn 
ENNICE WALSH 

tIBER ER2318PC m 
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pd>i>.„oi ihe nrst part, ana uunw iu. WAjjbti a n d ELLEN L . WALSHf h u s b a n d a n d 

w i f e , bo th r e s i d i n g a t 20 Clarkview Road, New Windsor , New York, 

partjK^the second part, 
WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of ten dollars and other valuable consideration 
paid by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs 
or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever, 

A L L that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, u'ith the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate, 
lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of 
New York, known and designated as Lot 7, JBlock A on a certain map 
entitled "Development Plan for Windsor Estates', Town of New Windsor, 
County of Orange, New York", made by Arthur W. Eustance, Engineer, 
dated August 2, 1955 and last revised December 13, 1955, and filed 
in the Orange County Clerk's Office on December 15, 1955, Map No. 
1637. 

TOGETHER with an easement over the streets as shown on said map 
to the nearest public highway, but excepting and reserving the 
fee to the said street, the title to which is not hereby conveyed. 

BEING the same premises conveyed to parties of the first part by 
Deed dated August 24, 1979, from Leonard Fayo and Emily Fayo, and 
recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office on the 27th day of 
August, 1979, in Liber 2141 of Deeds at Page 587. 

SUBJECT, however, to Mortgage given by John J. Walsh and Eunice 
R. Walsh, husband and wife, to Citibank, N. A. dated August 24, 
1979 and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's office on August 
27, 1979 in Liber 1778 of Mortgages,-page 104, in the original 
amount of $27,600,00,x/k±3doxii:isxx^ps3dc±sxxjD£x±ii^ 

Tt\^Viy\VIK^TSTn^TQT^7nSS!iC±XDC-3pS:p^X 

TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part in and to any streets and 
roads abutting the above described premises to the center lines thereof; TOGETHER with the appurtenances 
and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to said premises; TO HAVE AND TO 
HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, the heirs or successors and assigns of 
the party of the second part forever. 

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything 
whereby the said premises have been encumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid. 
AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of 
the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consid­
eration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply 
the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for 
any other purpose. 
The word "party" shall be construed as if it read "parties" whenever the sense of this indenture so requires. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above 
written. 

]«XH8£8B(KKiflSC-

/^^ AA^.^^ 

9 J C'--^ 

John M, Walsh 

j i i i en L ; waisn 
ENNICE R. WALSH 
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FLORIDA 
STATi OF >4a»X««K; COUMJI7 oc Hernando . j j . 

On the /<^ - dav of fiJ^C^nJ^^ " 19^?^,.before me 
personally came JOHN J . WALSH a n d E t fNICE 
R . WALSH, 

to UK- known^ to be the''individual s described in and'^-ho 
executed-"tH^" fert'g'fjjng rristcument, and acknowleda^ that 
t h e y , \^f'cuted3the'same."^^i:- •• 

u 
C'-' 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
\ 

ira/ 2318 n 112 
•Lî Eî AL- IKS. U»0, 

STATE OF NEW YORK. COUNTY OF 

19 

SS: 

before me On the day of 
personally came 
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and 
say that he resides at No. 

that lie is the 
of 

. the corporation described 
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he 
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal afifixed 
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so 
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora­
tion, and that he signed h name thereto by like order. 

STATI OF MIMyrOIK. COUNTY OF ROCKLAND S$: 

On the 7 day of O^^'^f^^] \g , before me 
personally came J O H N M. WALSH a n d E L L E N L . 
WALSH, 

to me known to be the individuals described in and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that 
t h e y executed the same. 

oSu^ / -^ 
J 

PATRICK J. F!Nfjr:i.l.'\N 
: .jNotary Public, Stnta of Now Yo!\ 

.Residing in Roci<;c:u.i Ccinty 
Com.?î issio,'i Cxpirc-'j March 20, I'l^t 

STATE OF NEW YORK. COUNTY OF SS: 

19 before me On the day of 
personally came 
the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with 
whom I am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly 
sworn, did depose and say that he resides at No. 

that he'knows 

to be the individual 
described in and who executed the foregoing instrument; 
that he, said subscribing witness, was present and saw 

execute the same; and that he, said witness, 
at the same time subscribed h name as witness thereto. 

ffiargatn atiin ^VLU SJ^^IH 
W I T H COVENA.NT AGAI.NST GRANTOR'S ACTS 

TITLE NO. 

JOHN J. WALSH & EUNICE R. WALSH 

TO 
JOHN M. WALSH & ELLEN L. WALSH 

STANDARD FORM OF NEW VORK 80AR0 OF TITLE UNDERWRITERS 

Distributed by 

iivsiuiiANrcB: C O M P A I V Y 

SECTION 

BLOCK 

LOT 

COUNTY OR TOWN 

*l-^ \ 

Recorded at Request of 
CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 

Return by Mail to 

^ 

BRUCKER, MANLEY & FINNEGAN, P.C 
15 Virginia Avenue - P. O.Box |34 
West Nyack, New York 10994 

(914) 358-5740 „ „ -
Zip No. \ 
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STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OP 

19 

SS: 

before me On the day of 
personally came 
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and 
say that he resides at No. 

I 

that ho is the 
of 

. the corporation described 
in and which executed tlic foregoing instrument; that he 
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal afifixed 
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so 
afifixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora­
tion, and that he signed h name thereto by like order. 

t h e y executed the same. 

(jSUiji /.:C7̂  
• PATRICK J. Fmmj:yAN 

: .Motary Public, Slntu of Now Vui\ 
.Residing in Rucl<;cnd Co.ir.iy 

Comjr\Jsa].on Expiraa March 20. ifj^t 

STATE OP NEW YORK. COUNTY OP SS: 

19 before me On the day of 
personally came 
the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with 
whom I am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly 
sworn, did depose and say that he resides at No. 

that he'knows 

to be the individual 
described in and who executed the foregoing instrument; 
that he, said subscribing witness, was present and saw 

execute the same; and that he, said witness, 
at the same time subscribed h name as witness thereto. 

Sargatn nnh ^nU B^^h 
W I T H COVENA.NT AGAINST GRA.NTOR'S ACTS 

TITLE NO. 

JOHN J. WALSH & EUNICE R. WALSH 

TO 
JOHN M. WALSH & ELLEN L. WALSH 

STANOARO FORM OF NEW YORK BOARD OF TITLE UNDERWRITERS 

Distributed by 

C B I G A . G O T I T U B 
U V S U R A I V C E G01HII»i<kNY 

SECTION 

BLOCK 

LOT 

COUNTY OR TOWN 

>l-* \ 

Recorded at Request of 
CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 

Return by Mail to 

• ^ 

BRUCKER, MANLEY & FINNEGAN, P.C 
15 Virginia Avenue - P. 0.. Box l34 
West Nyack, New York 10994 

(914) 358-5740 
Zip No. \ 
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

T0V7N OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals 

of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a 

Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 

Zoning Local Law on the following proposition: 

Appeal No._^V___ 

Request of \/)/y/ lOWSh • 

f o r a VARIANCE of 

t h e r e g u l a t i o n s of t he Zoning Local Law to 

permit J)iff^f/i^G nool^ rhfj 9 SJipJ 

being a VARIANCE of 

Section ^K-)X^"TkV\c jA\ AA9^L,K ^CS. - L ^ ^ r 
T 

for property situated as follows 

^ C^hrkLO^u) ^d^^ l\llcd lDmJ<^or 

SAID HEAPvING will take place on the _/^.day of 

[})9PP/77f)f.^ 19^'Z > at the New Windsor Town Hall, 

555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. beginning at 

7-5^.0'clock P.M. 

Chairman 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of Application for Variance of 

Applicant. 

jf_fe:^i/, 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I.am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age 
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

On /JniJO^Iu^ 30. f^f^y. , I compared the ^3 addressed 
envelopes conraining the attached Notice of Public Hearing with 
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above 
application for variance and I find that the addressees are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a 
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

Patricia A. Barnhart 

Sworn to before me this 
vSo'î  day of |s|̂u/tpj;x)bî  , 19^^ 

^JJSubjCUoh 
Notarv Publ ic 

DEBORAH GREEN 
Noifiy Public, State of New York 

OlMilified in Orange County 
#4984065 ,00 21 

Commitslon Expires July 15, IJLXJ/ 

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.AOS) 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

l_&zl± 
Date: ///^^/^^^ 

I. Appligant Information: . -̂  , \ ' [\ 
(a) \fMh 1/1 !<.!,. ^d (mhtLhfi2c) ^rl,. MA) U)ma->ir K 

('Name, a d d r e s s and phone of A p p l i c a n t ) (Owner) 
(b) 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
(c) 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) 
(d) 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 
II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

( X ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III. Property Information: . ^̂  

(a) e-^ .jio (!^,n^^.j,fv.i ^j. ^ -i-n ^o^^^y 
(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size) 

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? A///?- • 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? f4o . 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? Sh^} . 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? V//? . 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? / ^ 

If so, when? — . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning inspector? rvp . . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: /y'/f) 

IV. Use Variance. W 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section ^k-lSL- . Table of liyjili^id}^ Koc-;c^. Regs., Col, -f. 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width_ 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Regd. Side Yd. /Q 9 -<^ .̂ ̂  (Pno\) 
is; f-6 " 3--''̂^ (Vcck) 

Reqd. Rear Yd. ^^ "̂' <& * ^ J W ) 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio* *_ 
Parking Area 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) The legal standard for an "area" variance is practical 
difficulty. Describe why you feel practical difficulty will result 
unless the area variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
may have made to alleviate the difficulty qther than this application. 

(pb^ 

VI. sign Variance: '^^^ 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section _, Table of Regs., Col. 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 

Sign 1 
Sign 2 
Sign 3 
Sign 4 

- 2 -



(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) what is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation. M''̂ ' 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

VIII. Additional comments: ^ 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 
upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
X Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
^ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. . 
M. Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
^ Copy of deed and title policy. 
y: Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 

location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 

^̂< Two (2) checks, one in the amount of %J2c^££_ and the second 
check in the amount of $ cR5'c. ̂  / each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 
Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

- 3 -
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k. Affidavit. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 

Date:_|2^^^ 

} SS 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this 

cS^L day otJ^miMJlLl^ • 1 9 ^ ^ - . 

XI . ZBA Ac t ion : 

(a) Public Hearing date 

(b) Variance: Granted 

/ (Applicant) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART 
Notary Public, State of New York 

No. 01BA4904434 
Qualified in Orange County 

Commission Expires August 3 1 1 9 ^ ^ 

( ) Denied ( 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA..DISK|i7-080991.AP 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

1763 

November 18, 1992 

John M. & Ellen M. Walsh 
20 Clarkvlew Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re; Tax Map Parcel #6~1~11 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Walsh: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are 
within five hundred (500) feet of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service Is $75.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 
Please remit the balance of $50.00 to the Town Clerk's office. 

Sincerely, 

Leslie Cook ' 
Sole Assessor 

'f 

LC/po 
Attach 

KKV * 



•.•Ai.,->,. .<iy.-;r>v ••^Ir'^W.:. 

.•4-

Falbo, John P. & Barbara 
6 Clarkvlew Road 
New Windsor» NY 12553 

Bradley, Robert & 
Bruno, Karen & 
March, Joan 
31 O'Dell Circle 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Ostrander, John P. Jr. & Linda 
10 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Lusardi , Albert J. & Margaret 
12 Clarkvlew Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Jaime, Wlllard & Mary T. 
14 Clarkvlew Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Lego, James R. & Frances R. 
16 Clarkvlew Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Landry, Gerard R. & Laurie A. 
18 Clarkvlew Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Johnson, Edward T. & Denise M. 
22 Clarkvlew Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Hyzer, Robert W. & Janette 
24 Clarkvlew Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Gomes, Joseph A. 
26 Clarkvlew Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

VanVoorhis, Raphael J. & Carol M. 
28 Clarkvlew Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Jennings, Richard C. & Patricia C, 
30 Clarkvlew Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

\ 
v ; ^j». 

II 



Senikowi'ch, Will i am J 
Giuliano, Ramona 
134 Tate Avenue 
Buchanan, NV 10511 

& 

Infante, Philip & Madeline 
602 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Scaglione, Domenico 
RD 2, Temple Will Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

McDougall ,* Robert J. 
6'14 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Ronsini, Nicholas A. Jr 
322A Temple Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

& Juanita 

Reilly, Peter M. Sr, & .. • 
Spignardo., Patricia &• 
Reilly, John T. & : 
Schebesta, Sharon 
c/o Alice Reilly 
92 Frozen Ridge Road 
Newburgh, NY 12550 
Kieva, Steven H. & Ellen J. 
1 Mitchell Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
Scheiner, Sally & Isaac 
17 Marion Drive 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Kopchak, Kathleen 
9 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Nouri, Isma,il & Cemaliye 
13 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Baldwin, James E. & Patricia L. 
2 Mitchell Lane 
New Windsor, NY ,12553 

Kolesnik, Anatol 
4 Mitchell Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ / 

' -t i 

4 
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stapieton, Peter W. & Marion J. 
6 Mitchell Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Ferris, John A. & Roberta 
46A Monsey B1 v,d . 
Monsey, NY 10952 

O'Neil, James H. & Francis A. 
40 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Brunei 1, Donna & William E. 
42 Knox Dri ve ' 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Johnson, Dean G. & Laurel 
44 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Quill, Jeremiah P. & Patricia 
17 Clark.view -Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Ferrell, Mark. LeRoy & Shelia Austin Ferrell 
15 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Sniffin, Harold W. & Ruth 
39 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Stallone, John & Candolfa 
41 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Rieber, Alfred 
43 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Grainger, Cheryl 
45 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Bailey, Thomas Q. & Nancy E. 
47 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Sharp, John E. & Nancy J. 
19 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

m 



,9^,j-.mi^m;'USP..•".'• U »'!», r.!.' • J 

Mehlig, George G. & Helen C. 
7 President Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Thornton, Oconney S. Sr, & Ernestine H. 
212 W. Union 
Burlington, NJ 08016 

Muratore, Luigi M. & Anna 
27 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Wilson, El wood L, & Florence D. 
592 Union /\venue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Herring, Zebedee C. & Betty L. 
590 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Moseley, LeQrande Sr. & Willetta M» 
588 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

1 -'Ĥ' 

Walker, Herman 0. & Marie J. 
21 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Mossuto, Edward G. & Josephine 
11 17 Sixth St.,"Apt. 301 
Santa Monica, CA 90403 

Smith, David E, & Rose S. 
1 President Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Schultz, John-Edward & Grace M. 
3 Preside'nt Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Carroll, Frederick William & Joan A. 
5 President Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Huebner, Edward R. Jr. & Jean A. 
29 Clarkview- Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Porath, Harold A. & Vera 
3 1 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
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City of Newburgh 
Newburgh Water Supply 
c/o City Comptroller 
City Hall 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Fischer, Susan 
3 117 Worthington Circle 
Falls Church, VA 22044 

dagger, Robert H. & Mary Ann 
1260 Route 52 
Walden, NY 12586 
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